From: Chuck Willer

To: Fisher, Lawrence - FS, OR

Subject: [External Email]Re: Review requested: August Meeting Minutes
Date: Thursday, August 22, 2024 12:01:06 PM

Attachments: image001.png

In looking at the NF Smith River EA, on page 225 of the document I read the following:
"Please see the draft siuslaw carbonassessment whitepaper version2 Chux.docx for more
detailed analysis and discussion

on Siuslaw National Forest biogenic carbon." The document is behind a paywall at box.com.
Can you email me a copy of the document? Word document is fine.

I see the following summary on Page 123 of the Appendix B-3: Harvest Plan.

MF Zmith Project Draft Envirenmental Assessment
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Page 123 NF Smith Project Draft Environmental Assessment

Total harvest volume is indicated to be 98.7 million board feet.
Is this a summary of the preferred alternative?

On page 93 it is stated: "Reduce conifer stocking (primarily Douglas-fir) within high-density
plantations to levels approximating the natural

landscape vegetation gradient of the area (lower conifer stocking on lower slopes transitioning
to relatively higher

conifer stocking on ridgetops): i.e. ~60-TPA on moist sites or ~80-TPA on dry sites
(Appendix B-2)."

Is the 60 to 80 trees per acre the observed density today of unmanaged forest stands? If so,
what is the average/typical age of the referenced stands?

Thank you for any assistance in answering the questions.
Best wishes,

Chuck Willer
Coast Range Association
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